The Board of Pharmacy has received notice of the following product recall:

Caduet (amlodipine besylate/atorvastatin calcium) tablets 10 mg/10 mg

Caduet (amlodipine besylate/atorvastatin calcium) tablets 10 mg/20 mg

NDC		Expiration Date as Stated on Bottle Label	Strength	Configuration/Count
0069-2160-30	CY0963	7/2022	10 mg/10mg	Bottle of 30 tablets
0069-2180-30	CY0937	12/2021	10 mg/20mg	Bottle of 30 tablets

Pfizer Inc. is recalling the above lots of Caduet (amlodipine besylate/atorvastatin calcium) tablets due to the potent for some defective bottles with a notched rim that could cause inadequate foil sealing, resulting in lack of moisture protection. The affected lots were distributed December 2019 and January 2020. This recall is to the retail level.

The Board of Pharmacy strongly encourages pharmacies to immediately review their quality assurance and recall policies and procedures to determine if any corrective action is required.